
 

 
 
 
February 7, 2008 
 
 
Ex Parte 
 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
 
 Re: Unlicensed Operation in the TV Broadcast Bands, ET Docket No. 04-186 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
On February 6, 2008, on behalf of Microsoft Corp., Edmond Thomas met with Rashmi Doshi of 
the Office of Engineering and Technology.  During this meeting, Mr. Thomas discussed power 
issues related to one of the two devices submitted for testing.  Mr. Thomas noted that final 
production devices will address power issues thoroughly while the test devices were built largely 
to demonstrate detection and protection capabilities.  Pursuant to the Commission’s rules, a copy 
of this notice is being filed electronically in the above-referenced docket.  If you require any 
additional information please contact the undersigned.   
       
 
      Yours truly, 

 
Edmond J. Thomas 
Senior Technology Policy Advisor 

       
 
 
 
cc: Rasmi Doshi 
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